To, Date: 12/03/2020
Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (APCCF) and

FCA-Nodal Officer

Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur

(Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.

FP/R]/ROAD/43718/2020 on dated 25t February. 2020.

Dear Sir, with reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS Letter
Regarding “Construction of Approach Road (0/00 to 0/530.80 Km) from Bhageshwar to
Khasra No. 2/3, Revenue Village - Bhageshwar, Tehsil - Neem Ka Thana, District - Sikar
(Rajasthan)” Forest Diversion Proposal No. FP/R]/ROAD/43718/2020.

Point Wise Compliance Report:

Sr No. EDS raised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency

The cross section of the road is not as per
land required for diversion. Either correct
it or correct the whole proposal
accordingly

Revised Typical Cross Section has
been uploaded in part-I as additional
documents.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF Web

portal for you reference and further Processing.

For M/s BEERARAM & SONS

P IK(EANE
Progeietor

Place: Nagaur Signature of User Agency

Date: 12.03.2020 Office Seal



